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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 2:07 PM

To: 'Robbins, Gary W', 'mthomas@pinellascounty.org'
Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Grant, Patricia

Subject: Facility Status to INACTIVE: AIRS ID# 1030524-001-AG, C&M AUTO BODY LLC d.b.a. MAACO
COLLISION REPAIR & AUTO PAINTING, 4825 PALM HARBOR BLVD, PALM HARBOR, FL 34683

To all,

For your records, the subject item facility has been changed to INACTIVE at the request of owner Chris Turchi.
See attached e-mail dated March 12, 2009

03/12/09-Facility Status to INACTIVE per owner Chris Turchi e-mail dated 03/12/09, business closed as of
12/01/08, all painting equipment removed from premises.
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Have a great day!
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Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1I

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management
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in plain language
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail

communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
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